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Ms. Sandra Freed Thomas
30 Birch Street
Greenfield, Massachusetts 01301

Dear Ms. Thomas:

On June 27, 1980, the Commission extended the time for consideration

of the Director of the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation's denial

of your request for license revocation and public hearings for the
Vermont Yankee Nuclear Power Plant. That time period has now elapsed
without the Commission taking any action to review in whole or in part.
Therefore, the decision of the Director, pursuant to 10 CFR 2.206(c)(1),
is the final agency action in this preceeding.

Samue’ J. Chilk
Secretary pf the Conmission
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